MEMORANDUM

TO: MSDP Community

FROM: Vic DiGravio, President/CEO, ABH
Kristen Archibald, Director of Children’s Behavioral Health and Member Services, ABH
Jordan Oshlag, ABH Staff Person to the MSDP Leadership Committee

RE: MSDP Certified Vendors

DATE: June 5, 2015

The Massachusetts Standardized Documentation Project (MSDP) announced on February 26, 2015
that MSDP Certified Vendors were expected to submit a letter to ABH stating that their MSDP-certified
product had been updated to include MSDP mandated edits and that the product is ready for DSM
5/ICD 10. This letter needed to be received by ABH by May 1, 2015.

All certified vendors have maintained their certification status by meeting these expectations.
The following companies are MSDP Certified Vendors:

ClaimTrak Systems, Inc.

Credible, Inc.

eHana LLC

iCentrix Corp

Netsmart; myEvolv Product

Qualifacts Systems, Inc.

System-Q (Outpatient Mental Health Certification Only)

If you would like specifics about any of the vendors and their status please reach out to us directly at
508.647.8385 x14 or karchibald@abhmass.org.

Thank you.
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